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To: (10)(2e) | (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]

From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Thur 3/5/2020 8:00:25 PM

Subject: RE: submitted: Commentary COVID-19 - Mitigation strategies
Received: Thur 3/5/2020 8:00:25 PM

Dank je BRESY

From: (10)(2e) <] (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Sent: donderdag 5 maart 2020 15:45

To: (10)(2e) S (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
< (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: submitted: Commentary COVID-19 - Mitigation strategies

Dit is het zojuist gesubmitte stuk naar The Lancet.
Groeten

From:[IEEEE I (S @ imperial.ac.uk]

Sent: 05 March 2020 15:24

To: (10)(2e) (10)(2e)

Subject: Fw: Commentary COVID-19 - Mitigation strategies

For info

o —

Sent: 05 March 2020 14:17

To: lancet.com lancet.com>

Subject: Commentary COVID-19 - Mitigation strategies

DIE1d (10)(2e)

Attached is the commentary on mitigation strategies for COVID-19. It is a little long, but | am sure your expert editorial staff can
reduced its length.

We believe the issues raised, and the consequences of various actions, are very pertinent at present given the UK governments
move from Contain to Delay (flattening the epidemic and pushing it out to the right) as a result of advice from the SAGE.

| do hope it might be possible to get a rapid publication time.

All best wishes,

Professor Sir Roy Anderson FRS FMedSci

Director, London Centre for Neglected Tropical Disease Research (LCNTDR).
Imperial College London, Faculty of Medicine

Department of Infectious Disease Epidemiology

St Mary’s Campus,

Praed Street

London W2 1PG
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